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February 2 filing. You will note that the condensate produced with gas delivered
to Southern Union is stored on the lease and that condensate produced with gas sold

to Natural Gas Pipeline Company is delivered to the Marathon Plant through their
gathering system.

The Upper Penn is not at this time a split connection though we did file
to show this on December 8, 1965. On our filing of January 27, we corrected
this to show that all gas and condensate produced from the Upper Penn was
delivered to the Marathon Plant.

The C-104's filed to date on the above well should reflect the information

contained above. If they do not, please let us know what is needed and we will file
again,

Very truly yours,

PENROC OIL CORPORATION
Brwar ykzgp@g
H. Brace Wigzell
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cc: Redfern Development Corporation
P. O. Box 1747

Midland, Texas, 79701 RECEIVED

FEB 111986
e,

S RTENIA, FFirme




